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January 20, 1999 I

MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Meyer, Ohief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services

| Office of Administration, T 6D-39

John T. Greeves, DirectoE-j- /~ f
FROM: ug

Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material

Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: PUBLISHING NOTICE IN THE FEDERAL REGISTER CONCERNING
DIRECTOR'S DECISION UNDER 10 CFR 2.206

|

Attached please find one signed original, five copies, and an electronic version on a floppy
diskette of the Federal Register Notice identified below for your transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

Notice of Finding of No Significant impact __
,

Notice of Availability of Environmental Report

Notice of Opportunity for Hearing

|
|

Notice of Availability of License Amendment Application for:

Notice of Availability of Draft EIS for:

!

Notice of Availability of Final EIS for:

|
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D. Mey' r -2- January 20, 1999e

Notice of Issuance of Facility Operating License or Amendment |
|

|
Notice of Preparation of Environmental Assessment

Environmental Assessment i

:

Other Notice of Director's Decision under 10 CFR 2.206.
License Number SUA-917 i

i

Docket No. 40-3453
License No. SUA-917

Attachments: As stated (7)
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